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Memorandum of Understanding between Edgewood ISD and South San Antonio 
ISD for Edgewood ISD to provide Disciplinary Alternative Education Program 
(DAEP) services for South San Antonio ISD students for thed 2018019 school 
year. 
 
Q1: How many total students from SSAISD were at the Cooperative DAEP for the 
2017-2018 sy? 
 

92 students (4 students served 2 stints at DAEP)  
 
Q2: At anytime, were SSAISD students not allowed to enroll because of the 
maximum 20 seats from SSAISD? 
 

Yes, there were times during the 2nd semester where the 20 allocated slots were 
filled. However, hearings were still conducted and campus principal decided that 
discretionary placements would be held at the campus level (ISS or OSS) depending 
on the severity of the offense. In some cases, student enrollment at the Edgewood 
DAEP has been delayed to the start of the 2018-19 SY.  

 
Q3: Did SSAISD incur any costs as a result of acts by any SSAISD student or 
students or family/guardian during thed 2017-2018 sy? 
 

No 
 
 
 


